
 
 

May 30, 2025 

Request for Proposal #R198-25 Athletic Teams Charter Bus Services  

Ramapo College and William Paterson University 

Request for Proposal Status Update Including Questions and Answers 

Issued by Steve Sondey – WP Director of Purchasing 

1. There are no specification changes.  The University will not issue an addendum for this 
request for proposal. 
 

2. Bids remain due by or at 2:00 PM, June 17, 2025. 
 

3. The following are the answers to the questions received. 

Q1. What size vehicle is required per team? 

A1. See the request for proposal Sections 3.6.4 and 3.6.5. 

3.6.4. All buses are to be extra-wide body, 102” buses, unless otherwise specified 
by the Athletic Department for a special need. 

3.6.5. All buses must seat 46/47 passengers, unless otherwise specified by the 
Athletic Department for a special need. 

Q2. When is the anticipated award date for this contract? 

 A2. The anticipated award date is on or about June 26, 2025. 

Q3. Is an August 1 start date accurate given the proposal submission deadline? 

 A3. Yes. 

Q4. Will pre-approved subcontractors be permitted under this contract? 

 A4. See the request for proposal Section 1.6. 

1.6. Subcontracting or Assignment: The contract may not be subcontracted or 
assigned by the contractor in whole or in part without prior written consent of the 
institution. 

Q5. Can we expect a contract award and execution no later than July 1 to ensure service 
launch on August 1? 

 A5. Yes. 

- End of update  - 


